B916 Chesapeake Avenue | Post Office Box 99

Tha Jusel Eq'.«ﬂw Clusepuaky B North Beach, MD 20714
North Beach, Maryland 410.257.9618 | 301.855.6681
www.northbeachmd.org

Public Hearing, FY 16 Budget,
7:00 p.m.

TOWN COUNCIL MEETING

NORTH BEACH TOWN HALL
May 14, 2015

I.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
II. ROLL CALL

III. APPROVE AGENDA

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Approval of minutes from the April 9, 2015 Town Council Meeting
B. Approval of minutes from the May 7, 2015 Work Session

V.  SCHEDULED APPOINTMENTS

A. May Day Basket Winners
B. Maria & Sal Lubrano / Mamma Lucia’s

VI. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT
VII. TREASURER’S REPORT

Mark R. Frazer, Mayor

Council Members: Mike Benton Gregory McNeill Mickey Hummel Randy Hummel Gwen Schiada Kenneth Wilcox



' B916 Chesapeake Avenue | Post Office Box 99
_ 1 “Th Jusls ol tho Clesepeake Boa North Beach, MD 20714
(‘ North Beach, Maryland 410.257.9618 | 301.855.6681

www.northbeachmd.org

VIII. REPORTS

A. Public Works Supervisor
B. Town Engineer

IX. PUBLIC COMMENT
X.  BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

XI. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. Award the Contract for benches - North Beach Park

XII. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
A. Ordinance 15-01: FY 16 Budget - Introduction

XIII. MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS
XIV. ADJOURNMENT
XV. CLOSED SESSION MEETING

Upcoming Meetings and Events

1) Saturday, May 16, 2015 — Movie on the Beach at dusk — Big Hero 6

2) Monday, May 18, 2015 - Neighborhood Watch Meeting — 7:00 p.m. Town Hall
3) Friday, May 22, 2015 — Campfire & Crafts on the Beach — 6:30 p.m.

4) Monday, May 25, 2015 - Town Government Closed — Memorial Day

5) Thursday, May 28, 2015 — Planning Commission Meeting — 7:00 p.m.

6) Monday, June 1, 2015 — Special Events Meeting — 7:00 p.m.

7} Tuesday, June 2, 2015 — Environmental Committee — 7:00 p.m.

8) Thursday, June 4, 2015 - Town Council Meeting — 7:00 p.m.

Mark R. Frazer, Mayor

Council Members: Mike Benton Gregory McNeill Mickey Hummel Randy Hummel Gwen Schiada Kenneth Wilcox



8916 Chesapeake Avenue | Fost Office Box 99
North Beach, MD 20714

“The Juseh oftho Chusaprobs Bayg '
‘ North Beach, Maryland 410.257.9618 | 301.855.6681

www.northbeachmd.org

Minutes from the April 9, 2015
Town Council Meeting

7:00 pm
X __ Mayor Frazer X Joanne Hunt X Rick Crump
X___ Mr. Benton X Stacy Witkerson John Shay
X Mr. McNeil X Donnie Bowen X Dawn Richardson
X Mr. M. Hummel X___ John Hofmann X Sgt. Ronnie

; Naughton

X__ Mr. R. Hummel Richard Ball Marsha Stiner
X Ms. Schiada X____ Mr. Wilcox

APPROVAL OF AGENDA AND MINUTES

a) MOTION made by Randy Hummel to approve the agenda as submitted.
Seconded by Gwen Schiada. All in favor.

b) MOTION made by Gwen Schiada to approve the minutes from the March
12, 2015 Town Council Meeting. Seconded by Mickey Hummel. Motion
carries.

SCHEDULED APPOINTMENTS

a) A clip from the Blacklist was played for all to see. In this show the Town of North
Beach was mention with a resident who lived on Dayton Avenue.

SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT REPORT

a) In March 2015 the Sheriff’s Department responded to 222 calls for service in
North Beach. This is down from 138 calls in February 2015.

Mark R. Frazer, Mayor

Council Members: Mike Benton Gregory McNeill Mickey Hummel Randy Hummel Gwen Schiada Kenneth Wilcox



www.northbeachmd.org

' 8916 Chesapeake Avenue | Post Office Box 99
( They Juzeh -:q!;ﬂw Classpeahe Bag North Beach, MD 20714
‘ North Beach, Maryland 410.257.9618 | 301.855.6681

TREASURER’S REPORT

a) Treasurers Report: Reporting Period: 3/1/2015 — 3/31/2015: Beginning
Balance; $1,087,748.03; Total Debits: $176,799.15; Total Credits:
$544,358.84; Ending Balance: $720,188.34. MOTION made by Mickey
Hummel to accept this report as presented. Seconded by Mike Benton.
Motion carries.

REPORTS

Staff Reports: Public Works Department, Town Engineer and Code
Enforcement are attached to these minutes.

Public Works Department: Donnie Bowen had a guest speaker who
assisted him with putting together the Source Water Plan for the Town of North
Beach.

BUSINESS ITEMS
a) Pat Haddon — Update on the American Planner Association Application: Pat
Gave an update on the application and where we the Town is with the
completion. The application is 50% complete and should be ready to submit
the 1% part of the Mayo.
MOTION made by Randy Hummel to close the meeting at 8:10 p.m. and enter into Executive
Session to discuss a real estate matter. Seconded by Gwen Schiada. All in favor. Motion
carries,

Submitted:

Mark R. Frazer, Mayor Stacy L. Wilkerson, Town Clerk

Mark R. Frazer, Mayor

Council Members: Mike Benton Gregory McNeill Mickey Hummel Randy Hummel Gwen Schiada Kenneth Wilcox



| N

|

8916 Chesapeake Avenue | Post Office Box 99

| |

{ The Jund :I’fl:'ﬁw Classpuahe Bay North Beach, MD 20714
North Beach, Mary[an::i 410.257.9618 | 301.855.6681
www.northbeachmd.org

Minutes from the May 7, 2015

Work session

Attendance: Mayor Frazer, Mike Benton, Greg McNeil, Mickey Hummel, Randy Hummel, Gwen
Schiada, Ken Wilcox, , John Shay, John Hofmann, Donnie Bowen, Joanne Hunt and Stacy Wilkerson.

1)

2)

3)

Tree bid results for the North Beach Park and Sculpture Garden: Bids were received from five
companies. The lowest bid received was from Kelley Tree Service in the amount of
$14,275.00. Donnie Bowen is requesting the award is done at the meeting tonight so the
trees can be installed soon. Motion made Randy Hummel to award the contract to Kelley's
Tree Service in the amount of $14,275.00. Seconded by Ken Wilcox. All in favor.
Beautification Priority with the Economic Development Committee and the Environmental
Committee presentation: Guy Stone from the Environmental Committee and Karen
Ankerbrandt from the Economic Development Committee gave a joint presentation on a Town
Pride Campaign they would like to develop. This campaign would include the purchase of
trash cans to be placed along Chesapeake Avenue, signage on buildings that match along with
flags residents and business owners can purchase to show their pride in North Beach. The
committee’s will work closely with Rick to identify older home owners who may have some
code enforcement issues at their homes that needs to be addressed, such as painting,
removing of debris, etc. A committee can be formed to help the residents on a volunteer
basis to complete these tasks at properties. Other organizations could assist with projects in
Town such as school kids, Community Service Workers, Boy Scouts and Church Groups. The
Mayor has asked the two committees to continue working together and bring a plan back to
the Council when it is complete.

FY16 Budget: Joanne Hunt gave a complete overview of the proposed FY 16 Budget. The
public hearing on the budget will be held on Thursday, May 14, 2015 at the Town Hall starting
at 7 pm. The budget will be placed on the Town website on Friday, May 8, 2015 for the public
to view.

Meeting closed at 8:30 p.m.

Mark R. Frazer, Mayor

Council Members: Mike Benton Gregory McNeill Mickey Hummel Randy Hummel Gwen Schiada Kenneth Wilcox



Memo

CALVERT COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
TWIN BEACHES PATROL

Date: May 6, 2015
Te: Stacy Wilkerson

From:  Corporal Thomas S. Phelps

Re: Sheriff"s Office Report-North Beach

In April of 2015, the SherifT's Office handled 193 calls for service in North Beach. This is down from 222 calls in March 2015,
(In April of 2014, the SherifTs Office handled 152 calls for service in North Beach.)
Call Breakdown for April 2015:
140 calls were self-initiated (patrol checks, follow-up investigations, etc)
53 calls were received by other means (citizens, alarm companies, etc)
Of the 193 calls, we handled:

e | Destruction of Property
o  Vehicle Mirror (Under Investigation)
o  Vehicle Body and Paint (Under Investigation)
o  Gazebo (Under Investigation)
e ] Burglary
o Video Game Console and Jewelry Taken from Residence. (Under Investigation)
2 Thefls
o UNLOCKED Vehicle (Under Investigation)

o Patio Fumniture (Under Investigation)
o  Trailer Tags (Under Investigation)
1 DUI Arrest




Breakdown of Dispatched/Self Initiated Calls

Accident - 3 Harassment — | Traffic Enforcement - 17
{Stop Sign Enforcement)
Alarm -3 Loud Party/Music - 3 Trespassing - |

Assist Motorist — |

Missing Person — 3

Warrant Service - 2

Attempt to Locate — 5

Neighborhood Dispute - 2

Burglary - 2
{1 Unfounded)

Parking Compliant - 1

Check Welfare - 2

Patrol Check - 114

DOP -3

Police Information — 3

Disorderly - 3

Special Assignment — 2

Domestic - 5 Stolen Vehicle - |

{(Unfounded) e R ey e
Eviction - | Suspicious Person— 6 W
Follow Up - 2 TheR -3 T

Found Property — 1

Traffic Complaint - 3

**Note — The reportable incident totals on page | may differ from the dispatched totals on page 2. The breakdown on page 2
represents all calls dispatched/self-initiated by the sheriff’s office. The totals listed on page 1 may be less due to factors the
deputy leams upon arrival to the scene**




TOWN OF NORTH BEACH
TREASURER’S REPORT

Reporting Period 04/01/2015- 04/30/2015

PNC Bank:

Beginning Balance 04/01/2015 $ 720,188.34

Total Debits {+} S 432,141.61

Total Credits (-) S 576,527.38

Ending Balance 04/30/2015 S 575,802.57

Investments (MLGIP/General Fund} $2,035,475.86
(MLGIP/Sewer Capital) § 33,995.62
{MLGIP/Water Capital} S__ 7.426.62

Total Cash

Last Year: § 447,132.47

Last Year: $2,234,418.59
Last Year: S  33,979.44
LastYear: & 7,423.08

$2,652,700.67

Last Year: $2,723,016.58

CASH RECEIPTS OVER $7,500.00
$ 23,008.98- National Fish and Wildlife

$299,651.14- Calvert County Tax Payment/March, 2015
$ 76,552.84- State of Maryland ACH Payment

CASH DISBURSEMENTS OVER 57,500.00

$ 24,126.29- Payroll- W/E 4/11/2015

$ 20,348.84- Payroll- W/E 4/25/2015

$ 31,094.47- Tawn of Chesapeake Beach- WWTP

$319,322.40- Suntrust Bank- 0006853686

$ 23,008.98- Environmental Concern- Living Shoreline/ Walton Beach Reserve
$ 12,175.00- Gradient Construction- Re-pipe Pump Station #3

$ 12,151.38- Southern Maryland Recycling- Trash Contract

$ 16,967.34- Comptroller of Maryland — Flush Tax



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor & Town Council
FROM: John A. Hofmann, P.E. Town Engineer & Zoning Administrator
RE: Monthly Report M
DATE: Mayl 2015
The following is the status of activities that are being worked on:

USACOE Wetland Revitalization Project

The Corps has not completed the preparation of their design effort plan for Town approval.. We
are working with the COE and SHA to get both agencies to coordinate their engineering efforts.

* Sireet Flood Mitipation & Living Shoreline Projects

All permits have been issued with the exception of a permit from Anne Arundel County for 80 ft
of the living shoreline in their County. We expect the Anne Arundel County approval during the
week of May 18", A preconstruction meeting with all the Agencies is to be held on May 18th
after which construction can be started. Environmental Concerns will be providing a final
schedule at the Preconstruction meeting.

New Fishing Platform and Renovations for Town Pier.

Work is progressing on the lower fishing platform and decking. Don Bowen will provide more
detail on the Contractor’s schedule in his report.

Zoning Ordinance & Map

The Planning Commission continues their work on the draft Ordinance.

Bay Front Park

Don Bowen’s report will cover current progress at the Park. | am working on updating the
stormwater management design to accommodate the final grading work.

Drainage & Roadway Projects

Page 1



We are working on a design for a project to improve the drainage on the east side of Erie Ave.
between First & Second Streets in addition developing cost estimates and preliminary plans for
capital projects to be considered in the next Town budget cycle.

We are also working on the design for Storm drain out fall Improvements at 7th Street in the
vicinity of Atlantic Ave.

Marvland SHA Rt. 261 Upgrade Project.

SHA conducted a a progress meeting on their feasibility Study on April 14" They continue 1o
analyze different approaches to raising the road and making roadway improvements for both
vehicles and pedestrians (bicycles also). The feasibility Study is scheduled to be completed by

this fall.

Solar Panel Project DPW Shop Building.

The State finally approved the contract with Solar Tech and Don Bowen is working with the
Contractor on getting the work underway.

Page 2




To: Mayor Frazer and Town Council Members
From: Don Bowen DPW

Date: 5-14-2015

Subject: Monthly Report

The following is a list of items the Public Works Department has been working on
in addition to routine task.

1) Had a pre construction meeting with Solar Tech, the firm that was awarded
the contract for the installation of solar panels and related equipment on
the Public Works building. Solar Tech is obtaining permits from Calvert
County and will start as soon as they have permits in hand. Project should
be completed within four weeks after installation has started. Solar Tech
will provide a monitoring system so we can see net gain in energy.

2) Have been busy this month at the park site. Concrete contractor has
installed 75% of sidewalks at the site. The remaining was not done so we
can access the site without damaging the sidewalks with equipment
needed to complete other phases of the park. Retaining wall has been
completed. Site grading has been done and is close to finish grade in most
areas. Pond plantings have been installed. Water lines are in and
connected. Irrigation main lines have been installed and will be completed
when trees and landscaping is installed. DPW has built bio retention filter
and is ready to be planted. Trees are scheduled to be planted next week.

3} Fishing pier contractor is working hard to finish up pier and have it ready to
open for the holiday week end. Most of framing and decking is completed,
there will be a punch list started for this portion next week. Contractor is in
the process of cleaning up the beach and parking lot site this week. Clean
up should be completed early next week. Lights for the pier are at DPW
shop and K and H are scheduled to install next week. Benches will be placed
once lights are in. There was a problem with some of the new decking on
the pier that is being addressed by the supplier. This issues will hopefully be
completed this week.



4)

5)

The town has obtained pricing for the cleaning of the storm drain system
located in the 7™ and 9" street areas. Just received second quote today.
Need to go over quotes with staff for this work and have a
recommendation for the Mayor and council for the June meeting.

Have had a couple of onsite meetings with Environmental Concerns about
the Living shoreline and flood dike projects. Contractor is working with Mr.
Hoffman on remaining details and expected to start work in the coming
weeks. A pre constructing meeting is scheduled for 5-18-2015 at the site.

Any guestions or concerns please contact me.
Thanks Don Bowen DPW



North Beach Park
Benches
May 14, 2015 Council Meeting

r Stan - ial Site Furnishin
6 Ft Wood Bench &' Wood Bench
Cast Iron Frame Cast ran Frame
Black Powdear Coat Steel painted with bronze enamel
Wood [ IPE Wood / mahogany
. Polyurethane finish
Price Per Bench $1,404.48 Price Per Bench $1,529.49
Pick Up / Dunkitk Shipping Additional

Average Shipping $1,200 to §1,900.00

Aecommendation: To award to Victor Stanley for the fallowing reasons

1. Locat manufacturer

2. Superior wood (see article on IPE woad attached)
3. No shipping fees,

The P, iliti
£ Ft Wood Bench
Cast Iron frame
Black Powder Coat
Wood / mahogany

Price Per Bench $1,136.00
Shipping Additional
Average Shipping 51,200 to $1,5%00.00

* Request Hot Dip Galvanizing / and aggressive pre treatment to protect against sait spray and other comoshveness.

farco Products
& Ft Wood Benth

Steel
Black Powder Coat
Wood / mahogany

Price Per Bench 51,418.85
Shipping Additional
Average Shipping $1,200 to $1,%00.00



C-138 | Victor Stanley | Site Furniture Page 1 of 4

SITE FURNISHINGS INSTALLATIONS CONTACT US SEARCH MY ACCOUNT

ABOUT US
VICTOR m STANLEY"™ Create a timeless moment.®

LITTER RECEPTACLES RECYCLING STATIONS BENCHES PLANTERS

BIKE RACKS & BOLLARDS TABLES SEATS

C-138 CLASSIC COLLECTION

DETAILS
IMAGES

DOCUMENTS

A traditional favorite,

http://www.victorstanley.com/product/c-138/ 3/23/2015



SALES ORDER

v I C T OR S TA N L E Yh Pleasa read it carefully and immediately report any discrepancies
e S Sales Order No: S032038
0. Drwwer 430, Dunkirk, MD 20754
! : Revision Number: 1
1.800,368.2873 {USA + Ca TE FLLY FAX 410,257,
’ I ETORATANLEY Cop  nmy Salea Order Date:  04/13/15
Bill To: Customer PO No:
8916 Chesapeake Avenue Customer No: Co00427
PO Box 99 Phone No: 410-257-9618
North Beach, MD 20714 Terms: Net 30
Associats: Nicole McLean
Distributor: Victor Stanley Inc.
Contact: Donnie
Contact Phone No: 443-524-2161
Project Name: TOWN OF NORTH BEACH PARK
Project Location State: MD
Ship To: Sell To: Ship Via: Contract Carrier
Town of North Beach Town of Narth Beach :::p ﬁuml\::ﬂ'l g: Eggal:d >
Pickup Viclor Stanley, Inc. Donnie Bowen PPing gc: aclory
Donnie 8916 Chesapeake Avenue Estimated Lead L S !o (oM (wEeks)
2103 Brickhouse Road PO Box 99 Time: for Production of yaur order.

Dunkirk, MD 20754 North Beach, MD 20714 This Orderis validfor 7 days.
To be valid, this Signed Sales Order with a
completed credit application {if applcable) must be

retumed within this time frame.

Comments:

* Orders are released into production upon receipt of signed sales/purchase order, credit determination and (where applicabla) deposit, payment bond etc.
* All products must be permanently affixed to the ground. Consult your local codes for regulations. Anchor bolts NOT provided.

* Common Carier unloading is the responsibifity of the receiver

* While the vast majority of our components satisfy Buy America requirements, we must know if thare are Buy America requirements before the order
is placed

“ In order to validate our generous warmranty, we require the exact name of the project and the exact location ai which these products will be installed.

* It is the buyer's sole responsibility o inspect shipments at the time of delivery. any damage, lass, or shortage must ba noted on the signed

Proof of Delivery and reported to Victor Stanley within seven (7) days.

* This order is valid for shipment within normal production time. No deferred shipping dates are accepled without prior writlen approval.

* Slgned Sales Order with 8 completed credit application (if applicable} must be retumed within 7 days to be valid

* Hol-Dip Galvanizing is performed for us by an experienced qualified firm to which we ship our products for galvanizing. Hol-Dip Galvanizing includes
an aggressive pre-treaiment and Immersion In a tank of charged hiquid zinc at or around 880 *F (480 "C). The rasulting surface is resistant to rust but
has some unevenness resulting from the bonding of the zinc to the steel surface. As a resull, the powder-coaling surface finish over that galvanized
surface may exhibit bumps, unevenness, and not be as smooth as our standard finish; this uneven finish is normal for Hot Dip Galvanizing. By signing,
you confirm that you have read and understand the "Powder Coated Hot-Dip Galvanized Steel - Full Disclaimer” information sheat - Contact Customer
Service for mare Information.

QTY Model No. Description Unit Cost Total Price
15 c-138 Classic Series Contoured Bench 1,404 .48 21,067.20
C-138 Components
6-Foot

\ﬂﬁ.iﬁulm prexhucis e eovered by puleniy acluding bt ret brind ©

T 2
USAPtenis DO X Osd 5 Al Mo & D450 1an 3 DA RER & Gy &
L B Dast, ; DITLALS B, ;0417050

DA,

) - A0 ST, & T DMT, Qmmﬂﬂ%ﬂt
Dll‘!‘:im ‘;‘%8 E) iﬂﬂlﬂtm .k
DITaiid & DIA.T0 §; [ 1 .m Dﬂma‘

Jod . ]
DS7RES4 & OSTATE) 5 DY I3 R O I &
9 1 luth L3

2% el DS I DICH.TTO 5 DER.231 £
t" "hui.?." ﬂn huu:m;m 1M L
}ﬁ 1y oo Ay e
i 1, D04 WAOL.

Page: 1



VICTOR m STANLEY"

0. Deaswer 330, Dunkirk, MD 20754
L.800.368.257$ (USA + Canada) TEL 30185358300 FAX 410.257.7579
VICTORSTANLEY.COM

Bill To:
8916 Chesapeake Avenue
PO Box 92
North Beach, MD 20714

Project Name: TOWN OF NORTH BEACH PARK
Project Location State: MD

Ship To: Sell To:

Town of North Beach Town of North Beach
Pickup Victor Stanley, Inc. Donnie Bowen

Donnie 8916 Chesapeake Avenua
2103 Brickhouse Road PO Box 99

Dunkirk, MD 20754 North Beach, MD 20714

SALES ORDER

Sales Order No:
Revision Number:
Sales Order Date:

Customear PO No:
Customer No:
Phone No:
Terms:
Associate:
Distributor:

Contact:

Contact Phone No:

Ship Via:
Ship Freight:
Shipping Method:

Estimated Lsad
Time:

Plaase read |t carefully and immedistely report any discrepancies

5032038
1
0413115

Co00427
410-257-9618
Net 30

Nicole McLean
Victor Stanley Inc.

Donnie
443-624-2161

Contract Carrier

Prepaid

FOB Factory

Allow 6§ to B (weeks)
for Production of your order

This Orderis valid for 7 days,

To be valid, this Signed Saies Order with a
completed credit application (i applicable) must ba
returned within this time frame.

QTY Model No. Description
Black

2x3 Ipe Slats
No Stain
Hot Dip Galvanizing
15 UPCHARGE Galvanizing Upcharge
2 5-42 Ironsites Series 36-Gallon Litter Receptacle
S-42 Components
Black
Black Plastic Liner
Standand Tapered Formed Lid
Hot Dip Galvanizing
2 UPCHARGE Galvanizing Upcharge

Customer Signature:

Please Print Name:

By signing you aiso agres to our Standard Terms ol Production as describe on proceeding pages

Please Print Title:

Unit Cost

148.00
768.48

224 00

Sub-Total:

Total Price

2,220.00
1.576 86

448,00

25312.16

Total Sales Tax: 000

Balance Due:

Payment: 000
25312.16

All figures are in US Dollars

Page: 2

Date:




6' Classic Wood Park Bench | Commercial Site Furnishings

BEST WARRANTY. BEST PRICE. BEST CUSTOMER SERVICE.

COMMERCIAL
CSF SITE FURNISHINGS

| B
= Ml Iy |

PRODUCTS~  SHOPBY STYLE~  SHOP BY MATERIAL ~

SHOP BY VENUE~  CONTACTUS ABOUTUS

# > Caommercial Furniture > Benches » Wood Benches > & Classic Wood Park Bench

6’ Classic Wood Park Bench

Choose your size
6' Park Bench ($1,529.49) V|

$1,529.49

Specification & installation
Product Information

Page 1 of 2
) Sign In
. 800-278-4480
M-F. 8:30AM - 7PM EST
=
= fv 3 0

ITEM CF-076-GAAPB

1 Add to Cart

Buy 3+ @ $1.491.26/ea  Buy 6+ @ $1,468.32/ea

Buy 10+ @ $1.44537/ea  Buy 20+ @ $1.422.43/ea

Assembled Dimensions: 71 x 17 x The 6' Classic Wood Park Bench features 1.75" wooden slats
16.13 inches constructed of beautiful polyurethane coated genuine
Shipping Dimensions: 77 x 40 x 8 mahogany.

inches

Approximate Shipping Weight: 164 FEATURES of the 6' Classic Wood Park Bench

pounds + Cast Iron Frame

Ships within: 3 to 4 weeks + Surface mount

Shipping: Caiculated in Cart - Steel parts are primed and painted with bronze
Carrier: Standard LTL Truck enamel.

Carrier Select: You have the option - Wooden slats made from genuine mahogany

to use your own freight carrier. Call
800-278-4480 to take advantage of

« Wood is finished with 3 coats of polyurethane

this option. DIMENISONS of the 6' Classic Wood Park Bench
+ Length: 717 - Seat Width: 17* - Seat Height: 16"

http://www.commercialsitefurnishings.com/product/classic-wood-park-bench-6 5/6/2015



Shopping Cart | Commercial Site Furnishings Page 1 of 3

BEST WARRANTY. BEST PRICE. BEST CUSTOMER SERVICE 1 5:gn In

COMMERCGIAL
SITE FURNISHINGS

=

PRODUCTS™  SHOP BY STYLE~ . 800-278-4480

M-F. 8:30AM - 7PM EST

Q @b

SHOP BY MATERIAL~  SHOP BY VENUE~

CONTACTUS ABOUTUS

My Shopping Cart
Item Price  QTY Total Secure Checkout >
— 6' Classic Wood Park $1,529.49 15 522 or checkout using

H

1 Bench Edit Remove P BYP al >
Ships by June 9 2015

item: CF-076-GAAPB

Cart Totals
< Continue Shopping £ Update Cart Subtotal  $22,942.35

Taxes& Fees  $0.00
Apply Shipping $0.00

By proceeding ta secure checkout you are agreeing to our Terms and Total $22,942.35
Conditions

Estimate Shipping

Apply

Help with international
shipping?

Sales Tax may be added to your order, depending on your location. These costs may be recalculated duning
checkout. Estimated shipping costs are based on the zip code you provide These costs will be recalculated during
the checkout process and may be higher or lower based on your actual shipping address It is the sole

http:f!www.commercialsiteﬁlmishings.corn!shopping—cart? 5/12/2015



Cast Iron Bench Page 1 of 3

Site Furnishings, Equipment and Supplies for Today's Modem Facilities

Reqgister

Sign In  Cart (30.00)
lhenark Submit C
CATALOG

Need help? Talk to an expert:

1-800-695-3503

Cast Iron Bench

Rollover lo Zoom

=

Item #: 166-1381

$1020.00/ EA

6 Ft. [Add $116.00)

Mahogany d I, ’ 3(0{ 44

Qty: 15 Add to Cart
Estimate Freight

http:/ fwww.theparkcatalog.com/victorian-bench/cast-iron-bench-166-1381 5/12/2015



Cast Iron Bench Page 2 of 3

Description == Specifications

The cast iron bench is an absolute staple of any outdoor park. A timeless symbol of city parks, this
version's back and seat slats are available in 3 different finishes. The cast iron frame with curled
arms and legs features detail by the side of the seat and a reinforcing bar undemeath the seat for
extra suppori.

Features:

Choose from mahogany, heat-cured ash, or red oak lumber for bench slats
Black powder coated cast iron frame

Cast iron frame is 28 1/2" high with 16" seat height

Available in 4' or 6' length

Note: Comes standard with pre-drilled holes

My Account
Site Map

About Us
Contact Us
Product Policies
Privacy Policy

Supplier Login
Checkout Help

Coupon Code Help
The Park Blog

http://www.theparkcatalog.com/victorian-bench/cast-iron-bench-166-1381 5/12/2015



Sydney Bench | Park Benches | Tables & Seating | Outdoor Furnishings | B... Page 1 of 2

Home > Outdoor Furnishings = Tables & Seating > Park Benches > Sydney Bench

Sydney Bench
$1,418.85

High End Fumnishings Without the High End Price

Beautiful design pairs powder-coated steel with eco-
friendly recycled plastic

Perfect for new, large landscaping projects or smaller
venues

[Raad More...)

Sydney Bench Click to zoom

DESCRIPTION SPECIFICATIONS CUSTOMER REVIEWS

« Slats: Recycled Plastic
+ SealLength:6 f.
Frame: Black powder-coaled stesl

Seat width: 16.75"
« Seat height. 18"
= Conlour on seat and back adds comfort and style

3"x3" Black powdar-coated frames for surface mounting
» See coordinating Sydney backiess bench, picnic table, and trash receplacie

http://www .barcoproducts.com/outdoor-furnishings/tables-and-seating/park-b... 5/6/2015



Shopping Cart | Barco Products Page 1 of 1

Home > Shopping Cart

Shopping Cart  cHeckour >

« Continue Shopping

Sydney Bench Sale: Quantity:
SKU: PUPG1SM-R6-CD $1,418.85 e
Edit Product Options Remove
Cclor Options
Cedar
Item Total:
$21,282.75

Subtotal: $21,282.75
Shipping Total: $1,000.39

Have a Tax Exempt iD ?
Sales Tax: $0.00

Get Shipping Costs and Tax

« Continue Shopping O $ 22,28314
Need Approval?
Save this order. CHECKOUT >
Promotion Code Apply

http://www.barcoproducts.com/checkout/cart/ 5/12/2015



Ipe | The Wood Database - Lumber Identification (Hardwoods)

Ipe (Handroanthus spp.}

@

a more

visually
tends

Page 1 of 6

THE WQJQnticles About the Project Contact Q

DATABASE

Wood Articles About the Project Contact Q

Common Name(s): Ipe, Brazilian Walnut,
Lapacho

Scientific Name: Handroanthus spp. (formerly
placed in the Tabebuia genus)

Distribution: Tropical Americas (Central and
South America); also farmed commercially

Tree Size: 100-130 ft (30-40 m) tall, 2-4 ft (.6-
1.2 m) trunk diameter

Average Dried Weight: 69 Ibs/R* (1,100
ka/m’)

Specific Gravity {Basic, 12% MC): .91, 1.10
Janka Hardness: 3,510 Ibr (15,620 N)

Modulus of Rupture: 25,660 Ibi/in? (177.0 MPa)

View more

3 Elastic Modulus: 3,200,000 Iby/in (22.07 GPa)
images below

Crushing Strength: 13,600 Iby/in? (93.8 MPa)

Shrinkape: Radial: 5.9%, Tangential: 7.2%,
Volumetric: 12.4%, T/R Ratio: 1.2

Color/Appearance: Heartwood can vary in color from reddish brown, to

vellowish olive brown or darker blackish brown; sometimes with

contrasting darker brown/black stripes. In certain species, there are
powdery yellow deposits within the wood. Ipe can be difficult to distinguish

from Cumaru, another dense South American timber, though Ipe
toc be darker, and lacks the subtle yet -characteristic

vanilla/cinnamon scent while being worked.

Grain/Texture: Has a fine to medium texture, with the grain varying
from straight to irregular or interlocked. Moderate natural luster,

Interested in
getting the Wood
Database in print?

N Be notihied
when the
Wood
S Databook
becomes available.

Email:

[ FYI: 1 receive a
commisslon on sales
generated through links to

eBay and Amazon.

FEHAREFE (BAR M
|17 i I
B EER EEEH W
Wi
ECBrRRE
Pertodic Table of Wood
{35" x 23" Paster)

@ Buy from mgmmmr]

FOLLOW ME:

Endgrain: Diffuse-porous; solitary and radial muitiples; medium to large
pores in no specific arrangement, moderately numerous to numercus;
tyloses and mineral/gum deposits occasionally present; parenchyma

hitp://www.wood-database.com/lumber-identification/hardwoods/ipe/ 5/12/2015



Ipe | The Wood Database - Lumber [dentification (Hardwoods)

unilateral, winged, and marginal; narrow rays, spacing normal; ripple
marks present.

Rot Resistance: Rated as very durable; excellent insect resistance,
though some species are susceptible to maring borers. Superb weathering
characteristics. (Ipe was used for the boardwalk along the beach of New
York City's Coney Island, and was sald to have lasted 25 years before it
needed to be replaced: an amazing lifespan given the amount of traffic
and environmental stresses put upon the wood.)

Workability: Overall, Ipe is a difficult wood to work, being extremely
hard and dense, with high cutting resistance during sawing. Ipe also has a
pronounced blunting effect on cutting edges. The wood generally planes
smoothly, but the grain can tearout on interlocked areas. Also, Ipe can be
difficult to glue properly, and surface preparation prior to gluing Is
recommended. Stralght-grained wood turns well, though the natural
powdery vyellow deposits can sometimes interfere with polishing or
finishing the wood,

Odor: Ipe has a mild scent while being worked.

Allergles/Toxicity: Although severe reactions are quite uncommon, ipe
has been reported to cause skin, eye, and respiratory irritation, as well as
other effects such as headaches, asthma-llkke symptoms, and/or
disturbance of vision. See the articles Wood Allergies and Toxicity and
Wood Dust Safety for more infarmation.

Pricing/Avallabllity: Primarily sold as decking or fooring, boards for
furniture or general use are sometimes availabe as well. Prices are
moderate for an imported tropical species.

Sustainability: This wood species is not listed in the CITES Appendices or
on the IUCN Red List of Threatened Species. However, Ipe species grow in
very low densities, with mature trees only occurring once per 300,000 to
1,000,000 square feet (3 to 10 hectares) of forest area. This necessitatas
the clearing of large sections of rainforest trees {most of which are of little
commercial value). Though uncommon, certified sources of Ipe are
available.

Cemmon Uses: Flooring, decking, exterior lumber, veneer, tool handles,
and other tumed objects.

Comments: ipe is a wood of extremes: extremely dense and durable, as
well as extremely difficult to work. Its Incredible hardness and strength
make It well sulted for fooring applications, though it is referred to as
“Brazilian Walnut” among flooring dealers—though It Is not related to
true Walnut in the Juglans genus,

http://www.wood-database.com/lumber-identification/hardwoods/ipe/

Page 2 of 6

Wood Articles About the Project Contact Q

Everlasting Ipe
Decking

everlastingdecking.com

Save on 1x6 & 5/4x6 Ipe
pre-sanded Ipe wood.for

Wood Fence Cost
Estimates

Free Roofing
Estimates

Local Fencing
Estimates

Angie's List™ Revi

20% off all Hardw

Better Than Barn
wood

Wide Plank Hardw

House Mold
Remediation
Reclaimed &
Salvaged Wood

5/12/2015



[pe | The Wood Database - Lumber Identification (Hardwoods) Page 3 of 6

Formerly placed in the Tabebuia genus, species of Ipe (M. guayacan, H.

impetiginosus, . sematfolus) wigf G50 My ¥RNEE > KBstAdt the Project Contact Q

2007 based on genetic studies.

Related Species:
None avallable.
Related Articles:

= Glulng Oily Tropical Hardwoods

Scans/Pictures:
Ipe (sanded) Ipe {sealed)
Ipe (endgrain) Ipe {endgrain 10x)

==
8/4 Ipe 48" x 10" x 2"
#A08379
$13.34

Ipe Wood Cutoffs

' | $1.00

8/41Iped48” x 8" x 2"
#A08371

$15.99

8/41pa4q81/2" x 5"
x 2" #A08362
$13.48

http://www.woad-database.com/lumber-identification/hardwoods/ipe/ 5/12/2015



TOWN OF NORTH BEACH
8916 CHESAPEAKE AVENUE
NORTH BEACH, MD 20714

May 14, 2015
ORDINANCE 15-01

OPERATING BUDGETS FOR THE GENERAL FUND,
SEWER AND WATER AND CAPITAL PROJECTS
FUND FY 2016

WHEREAS, State Law and the Charter for the Town of North Beach requires
specific action to be taken each year related to submission, publication and public
hearings on and adoption of an annual operating budget for the Town, and

WHEREAS, All the requirements relating to submission, publication and public
hearings on the annual operating budget have been met, and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the attached Town of North
Beach, Maryland Budget for Fiscal Year 2016 is hereby adopted as the annual operating
budget for the General Fund, Sewer and Water Fund and Capital Projects for Fiscal Year
2015 for the Town of North Beach, Maryland.

READ AND ADOPTED THIS DAY OF June 2015.

EFFECTIVE DATE OF :
Budget year starts:  July I, 2015

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN COUNCIL
TOWN OF NORTH BEACH, MARYLAND

Mark R. Frazer, Mayor



CERTIFICATION

I, HEREBY CERTIFY, that as the duly appointed Town Clerk, that the foregoing
ORDINANCE NO: 14-02 was adopted on the day of June 2015 | with _
Council Members present and voting with Aye and Nay votes.

Stacy L. Wilkerson, Town Clerk

VOTE:

Benton
Hummel
Hummel
McNeil
Schiada
Wilcox



